
Message 

From: Neil Crawford [/OSTUDIO E/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NEIL] 

Sent: 18/09/2014 12:08:35 
To: slawrence@rydon.co.uk 
CC: 1279 Grenfell Tower [1279_Grenfell_Tower@studioe.co.uk] 
Subject: Building Control 
Attachments: RBKC MOE Plan Grenfell Tower, Grenfell Road (1279_SEA_(08) 101) P2.pdf; RBKC MOE Plan Grenfell Tower, Grenfell 

Road Ground floor (1279 SEA (08) 100) P2.pdf 

Simon 

Not sure if you are aware of these bui ld ing cont ro l pre l iminary observat ions tha t w e r e made at t he end of last year 
(at tached). 
They raise a number of concerns in re lat ion t o addi t ional doo rs / speci f icat ion f i re ra t ings/ vent ing . They wi l l also have 
i ronmongery impl icat ions. 

Based on our exper ience at KALC w h e r e t h e process dragged on over a long per iod I am keen to sit w i t h John and Paul 
and go th rough these issues and clar i fy t h e m all in order to e l iminate risk. 
Before do ing th is I th ink it w o u l d be good to re-appraise the Fire Access Plans w i t h revised drawings, bu t to do th is it 
w o u l d be useful to know w h e t h e r the re had been any fu r the r clari ty on t h e last proposals to EMB of f ice area? 

Regards 
Neil 

Neil Crawford 
Associate 

For and on behalf of 

STUDIO E LTD 
U n i ^ ^ n t o r U H o u s e , 164/180 Union Street, London, SE1 OLH 
T | | | www.studioe.co.uk 
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2010 

Queen's Award for Enterprise: Sustainable Development 2010 
BCSE Award School Architect ofthe Year 2008 & 2010 
BCSE Award Inspiring Design Primary School 2008 & Academy 2010 
BSF Award Excellence in Student Engagement 2009 
Sustainable City Award 2009 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

E L E C T R O N I C INFORMATION T R A N S F E R DISCLAIMER 
This email and any files transmitted with it are sent for and on behalf of Studio E LLP 
and are intended solely for the use o f t he individual or entity to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. All attached files are copyright 
and may only be used for the purpose stated in the drawing status box. In the event that the files 
are altered in anyway, it is a condition of use that the Studio E name and logo be removed f rom 
the modified file, unless prior written agreement has been obtained. Studio E will assume no 
responsibility for the accuracy, adequacy, and integrity o f the files, and recommends that the 
files be thoroughly screened for viruses prior to installation. Opinions, conclusions and other 
information expressed in this message are not given or endorsed by Studio E LLP 
unless otherwise indicated by an authorised representative independent of this message. 
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